

From: [Nash, Anita](#)
To: [Warren, Kalina](#); [Ashton, Judy](#); [Bearden, Matthew](#)
Cc: [Coyne, Kevin](#); [Espy, Julie](#); [Musson, Curtis](#); [Paswater, Benjamin](#)
Subject: Sampling results from Sandbag Ditch @ 45th
Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:03:10 PM

Kalina et al,

This is a friendly note.. Based on results from sampling on 3/7/19, site Sandbag Ditch @ 45th likely had untreated human waste in the surface water.

Low levels of the following were detected in the sample:

HF-183
Acetaminophen
Naproxen
Ibuprofen

We do not know if the source is persistent. During consequent sampling visits, please make note of anything that could be helpful if we ask the county to look for a source of untreated waste. Also, as always, be cautious taking a sample here because as with any site, there could be pathogens in the sample water.

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks!



Anita Nash
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
Anita.Nash@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-8545 Cell: 850-559-0436